Memorandum

To: Abutters and Interested Parties

From: Peter Lowitt, Devens Enterprise Commission
Date: October 14, 2021

RE: Event Permit/One-Day All Alcoholic Beverages License — Clear Path for Veterans New England

Devens Enterprise Commission
Zoom Meeting Information:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/87914488634

Meeting ID: 879 1448 8634
One tap mobile
+16468769923, 87914488634+#

The Devens Enterprise Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday November 4™ at 7:30 AM virtually

via Zoom to consider an Event Permit and One-Day All Alcoholic Beverage License request from Clear Path for
Veterans New England for the Journey Home 5K/10K event being held on Sunday November 7', 2021 from 9:00
AM to 12:00 PM at 84 Antietam Street_ Devens, MA (Parcel 1D#031.0-0002-0400.0) .

Plans and supporting information may be viewed at the at the Devens Enterprise Commission office by

appointment or on the Devens Enterprise Commission website at https://www.devensec.com/meetings.
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